

FW: PA Tour Availability

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Price, Carol (OPO)" <carol.price@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 08:48:06 -0500

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-06-17 6:55 AM
To: Hoffmann, Andrzej (ENERGY); Andrzej Hoffmann
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: PA Tour Availability

Good Morning:

In discussions with Premier's Office, we are keen to deploy PA across Regional Media markets to continue to hit home on the Fair Hydro Plan.

To that end :

A. March Break Week - we'd like to deploy him for at least 3-4 days. Would be a combined trip, multi-stop media and stakeholder tour.

B. Each Thursday-Friday after Legislative return post-March Break pre- Easter. So, 24 March, 31 March and 7 March would be tour days such that the Thursday prior PA would travel in the late afternoon / early evening. Full tour day on the Friday and then return home Friday late afternoon / early evening.

We will be deploying extra resources to support this effort.

However, time is of the essence. Please confirm the above dates today.

Also, I'd like to meet with you to discuss this tour. Are you free to come over later this afternoon? Say, 3pm?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550